2399 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 220 SACRAMENTO, CA 95833 (916) 263-0700 FAX (916) 263-0499 www.cgcc.ca.gov

MINUTES OF THE JUNE 8, 2023 COMMISSION MEETING

Pursuant to Government Code Section 11133, the meeting was held by tele/videoconference and there was no location open to the public.

OPEN SESSION:

1. Call to Order.

Chair Paula LaBrie called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call of Commissioners.

Roll Call of Commissioners was taken with Chair Paula LaBrie, Commissioner Cathleen Galgiani, Commissioner Eric Heins, Commissioner William Liu, and Commissioner Edward Yee present.

Licensing Manager Efren Zuniga gave ZOOM participation instructions.

- 3. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes for:
 - A. April 5, 2023 Commission Meeting
 - B. April 19, 2023 GCA Hearing
 - C. April 20, 2023 Commission Meeting

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Commission Meeting Minutes for April 5, 2023, and for April 20, 2023, and the GCA Hearing Minutes for April, 19, 2023.

Item #6i was moved to the beginning of the meeting to accommodate the applicant's request for an interpreter.

 <u>Consideration of Renewal Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type</u> <u>License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u> Progressive Gaming, LLC: Workers: i) DingGuo Chen <u>Comments Received From:</u> Interpreter Darlene Jason Pope, Chief Counsel, Gambling Control Commission Efren Zuniga, Staff Services Manager I, Gambling Control Commission DingGuo Chen

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Renewal Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025, removing the following condition:

Beginning December 1, 2021, and every 90 days thereafter, DingGuo Chen must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control a status update regarding proof of ongoing efforts regarding the completion of their court-mandated classes and resolution of fine(s) until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

 <u>Consideration of Initial Key Employee License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19854; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u> Kay Weaver

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Heins, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Key Employee License through June 30, 2025.

- 5. <u>Consideration of Initial Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type</u> <u>License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u>
 - A. Blackstone Gaming, LLC: Worker: Joseph Jackson III

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025.

B. Commerce Group, Inc.: Worker: Saul Rodriguez Rendon

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Liu, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025, with the following condition:

Beginning August 1, 2023, and every 90 days thereafter, Saul Rodriguez Rendon must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control with proof of efforts to resolve their Failure to Appear fine until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

C. Faros Unlimited, Inc.: Worker: Trevor Gere

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025.

D. Global Player Services, Inc.: Worker: Shuron Richardson

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025.

E. Knighted Ventures, LLC: Worker: Dominique Canfield

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025.

 <u>Consideration of Renewal Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type</u> <u>License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u> Progressive Gaming, LLC:

Workers: ii) Hang Hau

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Liu, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Renewal Third-Party Worker License through June 30, 2025.

- 7. <u>Consideration of Initial Tribal-State Compact Key Employee Finding of Suitability</u> (Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120):
 - A. Eagle Mountain Casino Tule River Indian Tribe of the Tule River Reservation: Stephanie Pooley

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission deemed the Initial Finding of Suitability abandoned.

B. Pala Casino Spa and Resort - Pala Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pala Reservation:

Susan Anicete

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Liu, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Finding of Suitability through January 27, 2024, with the following condition:

Beginning August 1, 2023, and every 90 days thereafter, Susan Anicete must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control proof of ongoing efforts to resolve their civil judgment until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

C. Viejas Casino and Resort - Viejas Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission Indians of the Viejas Reservation: Chad Keith

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Finding of Suitability through February 28, 2025, with the following condition:

Beginning August 1, 2023, and every 90 days thereafter, Chad Keith must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control with updates regarding the status of their Federal tax liens until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau. D. Win-River Casino - Redding Rancheria: Chip Thom

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Heins, seconded by Commissioner Liu, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Finding of Suitability through June 15, 2024.

8. <u>Consideration of Additional Permanent Tables (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19841(p); CCR, Title 4, section 12472):</u> Parkwest Bicycle Casino: Parkwest Bicycle Casino, LLC

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Application for 40 Additional Permanent Tables, bringing the total from 160 to 200 total permanent tables.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Items on the consent calendar will be taken up and voted on as a group. A Commissioner may request that an item be discussed, in which case it will be discussed separately at a later point in the meeting.

- <u>Consideration of Initial Key Employee License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19854; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u> Jennifer Chen
- 10. <u>Consideration of Renewal Key Employee License (Pursuant to Business and</u> Professions Code section 19854; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):

A. Tara Allen

- B. Hector Ayala
- C. Jose Ayala
- D. Matthew Baldwin
- E. Arthur Blackinton
- F. Peleg Broner
- G. Vincent DeFriese
- H. Matthew Fredborg
- I. Rachel Kinney
- J. Edward Lang
- K. John LaRosa, Jr.
- L. Lea Lor
- M. Isaac Maldonado
- N. Nicholas McDonnell

- O. Hong Nguyen
- P. Chandra Nuno
- Q. Andrew Reynolds
- R. Javier Rosario
- S. Pamela Senn
- T. Eugene Shinozaki
- U. Jessica Silva
- V. Keith Slaton
- W. Soun Earl
- X. Robert Stone
- Y. Callaye Strauss
- Z. Jeffrey Stubblebine
- AA. Warren Tai
- BB. John Tibbetts, III

CC. Alejandro Torres DD. Victor Valtierra

EE. Dale Wolfe, Jr.

Professions Code section 19912; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):					
A. Central Coast Casino: Jacob Crawford					
В.	B. Empire Sportsmen's Association: A		ntonio Martin S	arith Tep	
С.	Napa Valley Ca	sino: V	ong Roeun	-	
12. <u>Co</u>	nsideration of Ini	itial Third-Party Propos	sition Player Services	<u>s Employee Type</u>	
<u>Lic</u>	ense <u>(Pursuant t</u>	to Business and Profe	ssions Code section	<u> 19984; CCR, Title 4,</u>	
see	<u>ction 12054):</u>				
Α.	2 Kings Gaming				
	Workers:	Darrell Parker, Jr.	Tumay Xiong		
В.	Blackstone Gam	-			
	Workers:	Maria Concepcion C		Dionysus Dela Cruz	
		Jaren Flores	Yadira Gonzalez Co		
		Rohit Kumar	-	r. Sergio Morales Santiago	
		Abril Perez-Garcia	Ashley Santos	Henry Schermbeck, III	
		Nima Tamang			
C.	Commerce Grou	•	T D /		
-	Supervisors:	Colin Halal, II	Taylor Preston		
D.	F2 TPS, LLC:				
-	Workers:	Felipe Diego	Erick Serrano	Jael Soriano	
E.	Faros Unlimited	•			
	Workers:	Tu Phuong Chung	Arlene Harris	Tia Tyree	
-	Clahal Dlavar C	Deshun Wells			
F. Global Player Services, Inc.:					
G	Workers:	Perry Richards	Rudy Tobar		
G.	Halcyon Gamine Workers:	Ryan McBride	Joaquin Antonio Tu	ozon lr	
Ц	KB Ventures:	Ryan McDhue	Juaquin Antonio Tu	azon, 51.	
11.	Supervisor:	Manyvanh Sengsoul	inh		
	Worker:	Monique Saldana			
1	KBCH Consulta	•			
	Supervisor:	Kang Chang			
.I	Knighted Ventur				
0.	Supervisors:	Christian Delgado	Mahad Nuh		
	Workers:	Arturo Aguilera	Therese May Apal	Sherrylee Bassett	
		Gabriel Bustamante	Christian Conradi	Virgil Deyro, Jr.	
		Jiawen Feng	Marco Garcia Carm		
		Angel Hernandez	Yashua Hernandez		
		Kavi Jagroop	Aeman Kheidi	Amber Leyva	
		Carlos Lopez	Katie Lozoya	Restie Mar	

11. Consideration of Renewal Commission Work Permit (Pursuant to Business and

	ĸ	L.E. Gaming, Ind	Kiara Mosley Jaedon Pedrano Jennifer Ruby De Jes Tianxing Su Jose Vasquez	Amina Mumtaz Alec Pugh sus Roythana Thy Tamicka Williams	Lesley Munoz Chole-Lynn Rowe Aaron Snow Trey Trotter Fengfei Zheng
	N.	Workers:	Joi Abalos	Andrea Chavez-Golla	s Anita Dutcher
	L.	Players Edge Se		Bryan Sanders	
	M.	Worker: Progressive Gar	David Aldridge ming, LLC:		
		Workers:	Jing Cui JinPang Tang Jing Wang	Zhaoxin Hu Chenglin Wang Tian Cheng Xu	Zhangcheng Ju Fang Wang Ying Zhang
	N.	Qualified Player Supervisor:			
	0	Workers:	Allie Keosy	Jaelyn Newman	
	0.	Workers:	Josecarlo Arrospide Babacar Thiombane	Sonny Leos Isaiah Zertuche	Skylar Me
13.	Со	nsideration of Re	enewal Third-Party Pro	position Player Service	es Employee Type
			o Business and Profes	-	
		ction 12054):			
	Α.	2 Kings Gaming Worker:	, Inc.: Diana Garcia		
	Β.	Blackstone Gam	ning, LLC:		
	_	Workers:	Young Kim	Ronaldo Paat	
	C.	F2 TPS, LLC:	<u>o:</u>	O	
		Supervisors:	Siosifa Kuahuia-Nau	5	Jeffrey Yusi
		Workers:	Jesus Atienza	Oi lok Cheung U	Joe Chu
			Hae Kim Nghia Tran	Andy Nguyen	Marco Recinto
	П	Faros Unlimited,	0		
	υ.	Workers:	May Au-Duong	Kristy Do	David Hayes
		Wontero.	Ashley Jackson	Michael Lee	Gonzalo Ruiz, Jr.
			Simon Wong	Simon Wu	
	Ε.	Fortune Players	0		
		Workers:	Yu Chu	Ruifen Gan	Ramon Lalisan
			Haobo Liang		
	F.	Knighted Ventur			.
		Supervisors:	David Cook David Smith	Andy Davis	Collin McKeown-Hickel
		Workers:	Brandon Abad	Melisa Renee Aquino	Loza
			Kyle Bengzon	Marcel Coloma	Hiep Ho
			Drew Lang	Co Le	Louiemar Marcelo

G. Players Edge S	Salvador Martinez C Anthony Monsalvo Quoc Nguyen Channeav Reth Nataliatalila Uini Keng Vang Justin Wan	ruz Billy Morales Carlen Porter Alyssa Rowell Elizardo Valdez Lar Vue Chi Wa Young	Jennifer Miranda Alan Nakayama Melanie Recinos Kritin Soong Bee Vang Scott Walden
Supervisor:	Damon Fukushima		
Workers:	Francis Alaras Daisy Espinoza	Jose Alvarado Briana Herbert	Sal Cham Kim Hoang Barthalamaw Miranda
	Southideth Maopras		Bartholomew Miranda
Marlon Monteverde		Bouloko Ngilbus	
H. Progressive Gaming, LLC:		Mara Mira Ora	
Workers:	Thearat Ban	YueXia Cao	Eddie Chan
	Kin Chan	Manh Chau	Yi Wa Chen
	Yulan Chen	Fang Fang	Mei Fang
	Xiahui Fu	Pat Ha	Yan He
	Zhiming Jiang	Jemi Li	Weihua Li
	Yanxia Lu	Marwa Nasr	Samuel Peng
	Helen Tan	Gongda Tang	Jason Ung
	Ruo Wang	Feng Ying Xie	Dongmei Xu
	Nelson Zeng Yuan Qi Zhang	Chao Ying Zhang Wei Yu Zou	Wei Xin Zhang

 Consideration of Tribal-State Compact Renewal Finding of Suitability as a Gaming Resource Supplier (Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120):
 Global Surveillance Associates, Inc.: Global Surveillance Associates, Inc.

Global Surveillance Associates, Inc.: Global Surveillance Associates, Inc. Nicholas DiCerbo, President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director, Sole Shareholder

- 15. <u>Consideration of Initial Tribal-State Compact Key Employee Finding of Suitability</u> (Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120):
 - A. Agua Caliente Casino Palm Springs Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians: Lesley-Kay Dannis
 - B. Augustine Casino Augustine Band of Cahuilla Indians: Yanina Garcia Benjamin Mendez Jr.
 - C. Barona Resort and Casino Barona Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission Indians:

Jacob Schwartz

- D. Cache Creek Casino Resort Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation: Marycarmen Chacon Jonathan Walters
- E. Casino Pauma Pauma Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pauma & Yuima Reservation:

Melanie Jessup

F.	Cher-Ae Heights Casino - Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad				
	Rancheria:				
	Joshua Scollard				
G.	Chumash Casino Resort - Sa	anta Ynez Band of Chumasl	n Mission Indians of the		
	Santa Ynez Reservation:				
	Michelle Pena				
Н.	Colusa Casino Resort - Cach		ians of the Colusa Indian		
	Community of the Colusa Rai	ncheria:			
	Haley Guizar				
Ι.	Eagle Mountain Casino - Tule	e River Indian Tribe of the T	ule River Reservation:		
	Kymberlee Yarbrough	Developie			
J.	Elk Valley Casino - Elk Valley	/ Rancherla:			
k	James Ammons Graton Resort & Casino - Feo	dorated Indians of Graton P	Pancharia:		
Ν.	Sabina Basnet		anchena.		
L.	Harrah's Northern California	- Buena Vista Rancheria of	Me-Wuk Indians of		
	California:				
	Michael Galano				
М.	Jackson Rancheria Casino R	esort - Jackson Rancheria	of Me-Wuk Indians:		
	Roberto Lazo				
N.	Jamul Casino - Jamul Indian	-			
		Yair Jimenez Antonio	•		
О.	Morongo Casino Resort and	Spa - Morongo Band of Mis	sion Indians:		
_	Tiffany Dawson				
Ρ.	Pechanga Resort & Casino -	Pechanga Band of Luisenc	Mission Indians of the		
	Pechanga Reservation: Erin Aden	Jovan Albano	Suchmite Chanagein		
	Marczon Estrella		Sushmita Chapagain Jaasiel Raineri		
	Sonia Vicente	Huong Fham			
Q.	Quechan Casino Resort - Qu	echan Tribe of the Fort Yun	na Indian Reservation:		
<u> </u>	Brandon Marion				
R.	Red Hawk Casino - Shingle S	Springs Band of Miwok India	ans, Shingle Springs		
	Rancheria:				
	Warren Farrell	Cuong Ly	Akash Malla		
	Aubrey Powell				
S.	River Rock Casino - Dry Cree	ek Rancheria Band of Pomo	Indians:		
_	Leslie Bailey				
Т.	Rolling Hills Casino - Pasken				
	Misty Ellan Filemon Torres	Erik Rubio Tapia	Kaochiet Saechao		
	Running Creek Casino - Hab	omatolal Pomo of Lippor La	ko:		
0.	Nicolas Carrillo	Joseph Riopel	Ke.		
V	Sky River Casino - Wilton Ra				
۰.	Marvin Blackmon	Matthew Boice	Isreanna Caldwell		
	Mae Cooley	Rafik Darnakh	Chezla Duarte		
	Jason Ihli	Chin Kim	Jose Maninang		
			-		

	, , ,	Lo Saechao	Khae Saetern			
W.	Samantha Vang Spotlight 29 Casino - Twenty-I Cristian Chavez	Nine Palms Band of Missio	n Indians:			
Х.	Table Mountain Casino - Table Mountain Rancheria: Collin Xiong					
Υ.	. Tachi Palace Hotel and Casino - Santa Rosa Indian Community: Byron Lopez Hernandez Ka Vang Adriana Zamora					
Z.	Thunder Valley Casino Resort Rancheria:	t - United Auburn Indian Co	ommunity of the Auburn			
AA.	Jeffrey Mulkin Eric Xiong AA. Tortoise Rock Casino - Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians:					
BB.	Payge Walters Twin Pine Casino & Hotel - Mi Sydney Johnson	ddletown Rancheria of Pon	no Indians:			
CC	Viejas Casino and Resort - Vie Indians of the Viejas Reservat Al Khoshaba		nde Band of Mission			
DD	Yaamava' Resort and Casino Nation:	at San Manuel - Yuhaaviat	am of San Manuel			
	Brandy Jackson	Ashley Smith	Nicholas Wood			
	nsideration of Renewal Tribal- ursuant to the Tribal-State Gan					
A.	Augustine Casino - Augustine					
	Jorge Carrillo	Francisco Diaz Jr.	Martha Hernandez			
В.	Rubitzel Lezama Flores Mark Mohrmann B. Barona Resort and Casino - Barona Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission Indians:					
	Truong Bui Pamela Henson Carlos Vidal	Jay Chang Christian Sarmiento	Josue Gonzalez-Marchena Graciela Soto			
C.	Bear River Casino Resort - B Jason McCutcheon	ear River Band of the Rohr	nerville Rancheria:			
D.	Blue Lake Casino and Hotel	- Blue Lake Rancheria:				
E.	Cache Creek Casino Resort Sushil Acharya Vanthan Khiev	 Yocha Dehe Wintun Natio Gloria Barrios-Quinones Be Nguyen 	on: Crystal Corbin			
F.	Cahuilla Casino - Cahuilla Ba Billy Chavez					
G.	Casino Pauma - Pauma Bane		is of the Pauma & Yuima			
	Reservation: Italia Diaz	Nygal Rogers				

H.	Cher-Ae Heights Casino - Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria:			
	William Martin II	akan Danah Danaharia at N		
I.	Chicken Ranch Casino - Chi			
	Brian Dumas	Tiffany Haggard	Weun Lee	
	Daniel McNair	Robert Palmer		
J.	Chukchansi Gold Resort and	d Casino - Picayune Ranche	eria of Chukchansi	
	Indians:			
	Glenn Bowman Jr.	Sean Emel	Theanea Kong	
	Chiela Moreno	Brandi Pisano	Modesto Rodriguez Reyes	
	Kesorn Saetern	5	Yia Xiong	
K.	Chumash Casino Resort - S	anta rnez Band of Chumas	n Mission indians of the	
	Santa Ynez Reservation:			
	Anthony Hale Colusa Casino Resort - Cacl	hil Dollo Bond of Wintun In	diana of the Colump	
L.	Indian Community of the Col			
	Kristina Thompson	iusa Ranchena.		
M.	Coyote Valley Casino - Coyo	te Valley Band of Pomo Inc	lians:	
171.	Ashley Ricci			
N.	Feather Falls Casino & Lodg	ie - Mooretown Rancheria o	f Maidu Indians:	
	Jacob Asher			
О.	Graton Resort & Casino - Fe	ederated Indians of Graton F	Rancheria:	
	Christopher Brophy	Molyta Chey	Kendall Jensen	
	Heather Louie	Nga Ly	Cai Ma	
	Fernando Mariano Jr.		Stephen Mills	
	Suraj Pokharel	James Powers	Jess Rosenstein	
	Sokkha Touch	Lance Wilmot	Wenqing Xu	
Ρ.	Hard Rock Hotel & Casino S	acramento at Fire Mountair	- Enterprise Rancheria	
	of Maidu Indians of California	a:	-	
	Derik Anderson	Takehiro Beckham	Holly Boulch Foley	
	Carl Cunanan	Jianqiang Guan	Brittinay Hall	
	Evania Hoang	Vince Huynh	Shawn Kent	
	Seang Kim	Pedro Maisonet	Duc Nguyen	
	Teresa de Jesus Overto		Tifani Pien	
	Marian Rizan	Monica Saechao	Willie Yang	
Q.	Jackson Rancheria Casino F			
	Robert Coats	Rosella Frederick	David Kuehn	
_	Jeremy Sweet	Justin Thomas	Chad Williams	
R.	Jamul Casino - Jamul Indian	•		
	Khaled Alsabbagh	Daylon Dallyn	Lanna Ha	
	Taghlat Hangala	Jorel Herez	Glen Hollis	
ç	Jeffrey Osgood	allow Rand of Roma Indiana	of the Rig Valley	
S.	Konocti Vista Casino - Big V Rancheria:	aney Danu Or Forno mulans	or the big valley	
	Jorge Garcia	Glenna Sabine		
	Julye Carcia			

Т.	Mono Wind Casino - Big Sandy Rancheria Band of Western Mono Indians: Krystle Hare			
U.	Morongo Casino Resort and S	Spa - Morongo Band of Mis Lorenzo Cruz Jr.		
	•		Cristina Smolen	
V.	Pala Casino Spa and Resort Reservation:	- Pala Band of Luiseno Mis	sion Indians of the Pala	
	Thafir Alsamarrai	0		
W.	Red Hawk Casino - Shingle S	prings Band of Miwok India	ans, Shingle Springs	
	Rancheria:			
Х.	Antonio Esquivel Running Creek Casino - Habe	matalel Pama of Linner La	ko:	
Λ.	Dean Williams Jr.		KE.	
Y.	Soboba Casino Resort - Sobo	ba Band of Luiseno Indian	S:	
	Sintia Aguilera			
	Phillip Deanda	Gustavo Reves Martin de		
	Kortyana Williams	-		
Ζ.	Spotlight 29 Casino - Twenty-		on Indians:	
	Erik Arana	Dung Huynh		
AA.	Table Mountain Casino - Tab			
	Danny Compos Jr.			
BB.	Tachi Palace Hotel and Casir			
00	Puth Or Twin Pine Casino & Hotel - M	Visavakone Rasavong		
00.	Alexis Becerra Jurado	Iddietown Ranchena of For	no mulans.	
חח	Valley View Casino & Hotel -	San Pasqual Band of Dieg	ueno Mission Indians:	
00.	Donella Aumondreaux		Bernard Baskin	
			Maria Martinez	
	Nicolas Corona Manuel Olivera	Estrella Zapata		
EE.	Viejas Casino and Resort - Vi	ejas Group of Capitan Grai	nde Band of Mission	
	Indians of the Viejas Reser			
	Luis Carbajal	Erin Espinoza	Lori Johnson	
	Bashar Matloob	Maniphone Phengmixay		
FF.	Wanaaha Casino - Bishop Pa Michael Padilla			
GG	. Win-River Casino - Redding F	Pancheria:		
66.	Heather Couch	Joseph Reynoso		

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Liu, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Consent Calendar items 9 through 16.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CLOSED SESSION DISCLOSURE:

Chair LaBrie disclosed the items below to be heard in Closed Session:

- II. <u>Hearing Deliberations Pursuant to Government Code section 11126(c)(3):</u>
 - D. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type License for Isaac Dallas, (CGCC-2022-0721-Diii)
 - F. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Tribal Key Employee Finding of Suitability for Arron Mitchell Norton, (CGCC-2022-0811-12H)

CLOSED SESSION:

- I. <u>Litigation (Government Code section 11126(e)):</u>
 - A. Eric G. Swallow v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2016-800002402)
 - B. Lucky Chances, Inc. v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2017-80002549)
 - C. Yavapai-Apache Nation v. La Posta Band of Diegueno Mission Indians and California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento Superior Court (34-2018-00238711)
 - D. Manuel Corrales, Jr. v. California Gambling Control Commission, San Diego County Superior Court (37-2019-00019079-CU-MC-CTL)
 - E. Kris Kat, LLC and Steven C. Ayers v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2019-80003142)
 - F. Elizabeth Flynt, et al., v. Rob Bonta, Nathan DaValle, Paula D. LaBrie, et al.; United States District Court, Eastern District of California (16 CV 02831 JAM EFB)
 - G. Lucky Chances, Inc., VC Cardroom, et al. v. State of California, California Gambling Control Commission, et al. Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2020-80003510-CU-MW-GDS)
 - H. Harvey F. Souza v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2019-80003287)
 - I. Manuel Corrales, Jr. v. California Valley Miwok Tribe, et al. and the California Gambling Control Commission; San Diego County Superior Court (37-2022-00012884-CU-BC-CTL)
 - J. Sutter's Place, Inc., dba Bay 101 Casino v. California Gambling Control Commission, San Francisco County Superior Court (CPF-23-51809)
- II. <u>Hearing Deliberations Pursuant to Government Code section 11126(c)(3):</u>
 - A. In the Matter of the Accusation and Statement of Issues Against Lucky Chances, Inc., Rommel Medina, Ruell Medina, (OAH No.2015110463)
 - B. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type License for Dominick Arturo Sanchez, (CGCC-2022-0721-7Aii)

- C. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type License for Jesse Dunning, (CGCC-2022-0310-5Aii)
- D. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type License for Isaac Dallas, (CGCC-2022-0721-Diii)
- E. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Supervisor License for Matthew Patrick Stearns, (CGCC-2022-0721-7C)
- F. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Tribal Key Employee Finding of Suitability for Arron Mitchell Norton, (CGCC-2022-0811-12H)

ADJOURNMENT

Chair LaBrie adjourned the Commission Meeting at approximately 10:32 a.m.